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Thursday, February 14, 2019

Ms. Marcy Sweetman

Director of Curriculum and Instruction
Afton Central School District

5935 Route 60

Sinclairville, NY 14782

Dear Ms. Sweetman,

This letter is to serve as an addendum to the HORT 210 Articulation Agreement that was
recently established between SUNY Morrisville and the Cassadaga Valley Central School District.
The agreement states that two (2) SUNY Morrisville credits for HORT 210 — Horticulture
Practices Il will be granted to successful graduates of the Landscaping and Horticulture CTE
Program at Cassadaga Valley Central School who choose to continue their education in a
Horticulture degree program at SUNY Morrisville. Based on the terms outlined in the
agreement, the effective dates of the agreement are September 24, 2018 through September
23, 2023.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to get in touch with me.

Sincerely
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Megan M. Croft

K-12 Relationship Specialist
SUNY Morrisville

PO BOX 901

Morrisville, NY 13408



